
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MADISON SHELTER RENOVATION
PHASES II AND III

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0165

Amendment No.1
Issued: September 3,2015

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on September 3, 2015.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit

A second Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit is scheduled for September 8, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. at the
Madison Shelter, 651 10th Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002.

Item #2 Section F.3 Deadline for Questions

The deadline for questions shall be September 11, 2015.

Item #3 Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit is attached.

Date: q )' (J
pervisory Contract Specialist

- End of Amendment No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation Phases II and III

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0139

1.

Site Visit
September 2, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ;it.t/li) Dpp..~c,,,,. Phone: 2t:J2r· 9'/f· r-J-~()
company:EIf:j !oJ C4V 'Z· rOa.
Email Address: ' 0. ,,, •. c;z;o:'\. ~ e"'" ~ftit .. ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YES.er- NO 0

2.

Is your company a certified business n~rise?
Type of services performed: -----"-------..,...,...,._...-J.~;:::...._-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-1--4- _

Name: C l.Ag(f~ C~~ Phone: ~t· ~41-(~1 G)
Company: C 'O<...v.t"-(hA 'ft:,.Jf.
Email Address: C( e-IA '1@l'-" @ C OyM:M.(} \ t\.OO I (0-.-.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¢.
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¢
Type of services performed: _---l.G;;;;J-~C::._ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ;11'-. . e..( 'i_

NO 0

NO 0

3.
Company: __ ~~_.J.,~.J-=,~~.,t.¥4-~""'_-="'..--:- _
Email Address:_--L.~Q--/-'(;l-l"-"---/:-4fq-1H--l-,A...oUll..-=:..!.l.L-4--- _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _->o..G.•..·_;;C=·,'-- --,,.....,..-:--:--,....-- __
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___,...B..L.R....::uJ.LM..••..•. =f. _

NO)(
NO 0

4. Name:__,.'-"-'-,.,r:::::>rMr---:--=rr-.:........;;~=---;-=-
Company:--L....t!::::..\O.aI-<r.....s.-4~~~._._~r="._..,.......-?....,r.---:-T7-lfh--,r.."..
Email Address:_ .....•.••""""-.:...;...:."-4-'::..J.#.~_~~•.•.•...""":;"O••.••..•. ........,I-'-'-~'-~..........,'--L...
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business t 'prise?

)

Type of services performed: --~L...::>o~------f""fIl:"---

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~'-"-Ll,...o&._

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation Phases II and III

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0139
Site Visit

September 2, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:a\'l \ - V -v\W' .iPhone: ':701 "VI!;, .b <f1 '2-
Company: C () l) fJb . <:b
Email Address:{\\N.Lu>m<5~ V( ,t)\'\lSV

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO Jil-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: GeN e1?1\k " SU\? oN.,f.~e.:{1NO
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'l;oJtt

2. Name:~~~~~~~~~~~--__
Company:~~~~L_£2~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_
Email Address :.~:;J-IW!L..E...I-..LL..=I.::;'-'''''''-lI~L....I..-L-...I....---=::L4-'''_LL-c;...:::-I- _

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ~ilc.tM-Gc.. '8.2.()v ..}lJ Phone: L/4'S-'1IZ-~/O(p
Company: 2Ytlli fiN rfj(?I!:/.1GJ
Email Address: es b~ .•..J.iZl e ;e...-t~{r. c' (oeY

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES}if NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)6 NO 0
Type of services performed: ~\P~...k-I o!..¥np ,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e, f.ttw

Page_of __



•

~ General Contractors

CONST:UCTIO~:C. _

Alvin Deregla
Project Manager

1421 Kenilworth Ave., N.E.• Washington, D.C. 20019
202-398-5500 Phone· 202-398-5501 Fax

443-983-2420 Cell· E-mail: alvin.deregla@nastos.com

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting
CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR.

VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
TEL 202 547 7979
FAX 2 02 5 4 7 4 9 5 9

ccraytonecolumbiadb.com

Kerton~

Een
CONSTRUCTION

COREY JORDAN
ELECTRICAL SUPERINTENDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(01 202.857.7903
(CI 571.233.1181
(01 202.800.0334

cjordan@keystonedc.com

Buildinq on Famiiv Tradition
of Pel iormance

M. Glenn Mitchell AlA, LEED AP
Managing Principal

beddgroup I architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW. Washington. DC 20011
0: 202.982.8139 I C: 202.577.3083
mgmitchell@b'esjdgroup.com

POBox 90384
Washington DC20090

RATH ENTERPRISES,llc. (Office): 202-636-7529
(Cell): 443-912-6106

mabmwo@ratbiDC.Com

OMAR PARDO
EsnMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.233.2925
(D) 202.800.0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

Bwldlng on Family Tradition
of Performance

--
qEigbt TJjrotber9' 11aebelopment, LLC

Ornamental Plaster - Scagiola Work
Historic Exterior & Interior Restoration
Andrew Amurrio
PrinCipal

P: 202.333.3099
F: 202.295.9089
2138 Wisconsin Ave. N.W.
Washington, DC 20007
8brothers@verizon.net

mailto:alvin.deregla@nastos.com
mailto:cjordan@keystonedc.com
mailto:opardo@keystonedc.com
mailto:8brothers@verizon.net
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